

District Meeting Minutes

APRIL 2022

The meeting was called order at 6:30 on 11 Apr 22 by Neil D our DCM, The secretary and treasurer were present, The archivist was also present

GSR's's present were Terri Z Big Book Study West, Kevin A keep it simple Big Book Study, Chris C, rebellion dogs, Joe B happy destiny group, Susan M Dillsburg group, Carrie B more to life, Glen S Big Book Study East, Ben S Young People's group meeting group and Norm Westshore area group, Lorraine There is a solution group, Rachel as Bill sees it group Meghan A 19th St. group, Jeff Bridge Street group and Trey Harrisburg young peoples AA bid committee

Ben S OAL shared tradition four

With respect with own affairs EAA group should be responsible To do other authority than his group conscience but when plant affect other groups those group should be notified also we are to be autonomous except when it effects other groups or AA as a whole

DCM report

Went to pre-sharing conference

area literature committee

NERAASA 2024 pre-planning meeting 11:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Hershey Lodge, 325 University Drive

Hershey, 17033 United States

Click Here for flyer NERAASA 2024 Planning Meeting We need your help to plan this important General Service event! Area 59, Eastern Pennsylvania, will host NERAASA in 202

Archivist report

Needs supplies

Finance

No report

Structure subcommittee

Revised structural manual emailed

Grapevine report

No report

Bridging the gap

See attachment

Harrisburg Intergroup Liason

Headline phone no contacts need on groups to fill out the contact sheet

QR code with added to the Meeting list. Founders day picnic need volunteers, Alateen to be restarted soon, Into groups bylaws are being looked at, positions are open at intergroup which are Unity, finance , PI

New business

Went over the requirements for being a treasurer for home group Terry's he mentioned a pamphlet The seventh tradition

A motion was made to add bridging the gap to district 36 PO Box we voted no action

A new motion was to have a separate box for bridging the gap access in one year, it passed by more than 2/3 majority

Concept four

Throughout our Conference structure, we ought to maintain at all responsible levels a traditional "Right of Participation," taking care that each classification or group of our world servants shall be allowed a voting representation in reasonable proportion to the responsibility that each must discharge.

Meeting closed at 20:02 with responsibility declaration